Tim Labrie <tlabrie@northbridgemass.org>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 7 Apr 2020 15:10:23 +0000

Hi Emiliano,

I am in receipt of your request. We at Northbridge Police do not use or have any type of facial recognition software and have not had any contact with “Clearview
Al”. I hope this helps and is accepted as our response to your request. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 508-234-6211.

Thank you

LT. Labrie

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his
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